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ADDENDUM 7 

 
 

To:  All Interested Vendors  
  
From:  Elvia Contreras, Formal Bid Buyer  
  
Date:  October 15, 2015 
  
Subject: RFP# 15-030, Replacement of X-Ray Equipment & Related Software Systems for 

the Jail Annex 
 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following questions to the proposal 
mentioned above: 
 

  
1. What kind of machine needs to be removed and is it in working order? 

 
RESPONSE: Machine is in working order since 1997.  The county needs to remove 
the 300MA imagine machine, floating table, chest bucky and also the dental X-
ray machine, X-ray processor.  Both were installed in 1997. 
 

2. What is the proposed date of installation?  
 
RESPONSE: To be determined 
 

3. Will the x-ray system that is being considered be a floor mounted or ceiling mounted 
room?  If ceiling mounted, is the overhead structure in place as it states you do not 
anticipate any major construction on the project. 
 
RESPONSE:  Plan is for floor mounted, no construction anticipated. 
 

4. Can vendors bid on the X-ray System only?  
 
RESPONSE:  Yes. 
 

5. Is the incoming power 480volt?  All GE equipment runs off of 480volt power and 80amp 
breaker. 
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RESPONSE:  Yes all incoming power is 480 volt.  The County is unsure of the 
number of amps in existing breaker at this time, it may possibly be 60 amps. 
 

6. Our floor mounted unit is fully digital but does not have an elevating table, does it meet the 
County’s needs? 
 
RESPONSE:  The County has a floor mounted X-ray machine, but is not digital.  It 
has a floating table but not an elevated table.  No it does not meet county needs.  
The floor mounted unit is only an x-ray machine, it has nothing to do with being 
digital or computerized radiography.  It needs separate equipment to make it 
digital or computerized radiography. 
 

7. Our overhead system can be either CR or DR and requires a full overhead which may take a 
lot of construction, would it meet the County’s needs?  
 
RESPONSE:  The County has a floor mounted system, an overhead system in not 
needed.  Yes it would meet county needs with computerized radiography or 
digital radiography. 
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